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December 17, 2019
VIA E-FILING

Adam Teitzman, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE: Re: Docket No. 20190147-WS - Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater service in
Brevard County, by River Grove Utilities, Inc.
Our Matter No.: 070356

Dear Mr. Teitzman:

On behalf of River Grove Utilities, Inc. (“Utility”) the following are the remaining responses to Staff’s
Second Data Request dated December 12, 2019.

RATES & RATE STRUCTURE
1. Does the Utility anticipate a seasonal customer base?
RESPONSE: No. The customers are full time residents.

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE CHARGES

2. The Utility requested a violation reconnection charge at actual cost. Pursuant to Rule 25-30.460(1) (c), Florida
Administrative Code, it is appropriate for the violation reconnection charge to be actual cost for wastewater
service. Please provide the appropriate cost justification for the Utility’s requested violation reconnection charges
for its water system.
RESPONSE: For the Water Tariff, the violation reconnection charge should be $30.00, the same amount as the
normal reconnection for which cost justification has been provided.

Should you or Staff have any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesitate to give me a call.
Very truly yours,
[s/ Martin S. Friedman

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN
For the Firm
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